Dike, Darlene

From: Alex Peacock

Sent: 29 June 2017 15:54

To: Planning

Subject: Fwd: Emergency removal of a subsiding Bay tree stem located at 'The Garden
House', 24 Well Road, London NW3 1LH - Darlene 4/7/17, logged under
2017/3786/T

Attachments: IMG_0014.jpg

Please see the below email regarding a dangerous tree:
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---------- Forwarded message ——--—--——-
From: Alex Peacock
Date: Thu, Jun 29, 2 at 3:

Subject: re: Emergency removal of a subsiding Bay tree stem located at 'The Garden House', 24 Well Road,
London NW3 1LH

Dear Nick and Gerry,

I am writing to inform you that I will be removing a subsiding stem from a Bay tree located at the above
address. The property is located within a Conservation Area and the stem is posing an immediate risk to
safety, therefore I will not be submitting a formal 6 week notification and completing the work as a matter
of urgency.

The base of the tree has Gannoderma Spp. brackets around its circumference, and since my previous visit a
month ago one of the stems (with the worst amount of decay) has begun to subside (please see the attached
photograph). The stem is heavily weighted towards a highway.

Please let me know if you have any objections or require any further information?
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Kind regards, Alex
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